MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE FRIENDS OF NUTSFORD VALE ON 3/1/2018 AT THE BLUE BELL INN, LEVENSHULME

ATTENDEES:  Rita Edge, Barrie Edge, Mavis Holt, Mark Lucas, Ally Fogg, Steve Cree, Bernie Cree, John Prunty, Christine Prunty, Danny Heathcote, Alan Gibson, Marie Convery, Cassie Spinks-Lewis, Claire James, Dr. Jenna Ashton, Ruth Colton

Main Meeting
Rita welcomed back Dr. Jenna Ashton and Researcher Ruth Colton who thanked us for completing the questionnaire on Green space with regard to an aging population and Jenna said they had gathered some rich information.  They said some of the responses were heartbreaking with the knowledge we may lose half of Nutsford Vale.  Jenna went on to say how they were structuring the survey by pulling out the positive attributes that have been highlighted about our feelings about the Vale, the value of it socially, culturally, well being, health etc.  They have a artist on board called Caroline Dowsett who is a print artist whose work can be viewed on the Internet and she is going to illustrate it for them.  They have asked her to pick out some of the urban biodiversity commented on in the questionnaires and that they have found in the report about the Vale.  Obviously if they handed over a document to Planning full of Latin names the Committee would not know what was being spoken about.  Hopefully she will be able to visualise some of the comments in an interesting way ie the physical interaction, seasons, naturalness of the wild space etc.  They need to get across why this green space and not another is so important.  Jenna said that a number of people had built up a relationship with the space over many years and had even managed and maintained it.  What we had put across was the wildness and naturalness of the space rather that it being a cultivated park.  That is what the University wants to promote and there is evidence and research out there that exists around the health and well being benefits of natural wild spaces opposed to cultivated spaces.  They have access to alot of the policy information that links to health, well being and environment, education and learning.  A lot of people said that it was a site of continuous knowledge, education, learning and skills development.  Jenna said about what the site brings to the area and the risks of then removing it.  This is what they will outline.  They also need to outline the future vision for the Vale.  We had emphasised that we did not want a cultivated park.  We don't want bowling greens.  This fits with current existing natural heritage sites.  In conclusion they would support the vision and hopefully help with funding opportunities that can continue its development.
The next few days will be very busy for Jenna and Ruth as they need to extract and stitch together the report.    We were then given an information sheet about the research.  They needed previous jobs/careers from the group as they were intested in emphasising skills and especially gererational skills possessed that can be used to benefit future generations.  They needed our signatures even though they are using us for research and if benefits us we have to give permission.   They asked about people who were not on the mailing list to be given a questionnaire and we said we would try to get in touch with them and Bernie said she would email everyone again to see if we could get more questionnaires filled in but the time scale is tight as Planning is next week.
Ruth said her sister is good at getting articles into the press and she said she would release an article for this.
Jenna and Ruth left.

Main body of Meeting
Welcome and Happy New Year.
Rita thanked everyone who braved the elements this morning to swim around the Vale for the litter pick.  We retreived some number plates that we reported to the police and they were due to collect them this afternoon but had not yet arrived.  They were found at the junction of Spectrum Walk with Kilnwick Close and were a pair of audi plates stuck together from the same car.  John said last week he had found a rucksack with jump leads in and wondered whether it was connected.  Also on the litter pick a motorbike back number plate had been found but the vehicle had already been scapped.  There was a lot of fly tipping off Spectrum Walk and the junction of Kilnwick Close which was collected and the rest reported to the Council.

The Adder's Tongue Fern that we were told about was a dead end as Barrie went to Central Library to investigate and it was not found on Nutsford Vale but more the loop line.

The Friends of Platt Fields have joined forces with us and are siting Nico Ditch as an Ancient Monument and they are objecting to it being interfered with.
John went to Afzal Khan's MP Surgery before Christmas and Alan, Rita and Bernie joined him.  John said Afzal did not want to get involved with the Vale because it could get messy and he didn't want to be near it.  Cassie said it was probably as a labour MP he can't be seen taking on a labour Council.  Bernie said she was annoyed as he said "It was not all about green spaces".  Argh!!  John said it was a national issue.  Steve said when he wrote to Afzal Khan he told him he should be standing up in Parliament and addressing the Government about this important issue but he just got a generic reply.
Rita had the minutes back from the AMOSS meeting when Claire had suggested the Vale as a site for the January meeting, but with no room and the Vale being flooded, this is not a possibility.  They were puzzled by a paragraph in it refering to Susan Reid but we thought they meant Julie.
The Taxpayer's Alliance have disappeared like everyone else and Gloria is going to tackle them.
More Documents have gone into the Planning Application, now there are 61, 13 new ones.  Alan said we have twenty one days after documents go in and as a group we should demand this.  Bernie said her and Steve had wrote a further letter of objection on Tuesday and Wednesday morning but had not had an email back and wondered if it was now closed.  Rita and Barrie have emailed Sue Wills and asked for a meeting but as yet have had no reply.
Rita has complained about Turleys.  They contact everyone but not The Friends group.  Kate Ashbrook from Open Spaces had been asked to meet to discuss the proposal and she had wrote to Lewis Evans to say she wasn't able to, but to get in touch with The Friends and Rita would attend in her place.  Rita waited and emailed and received an out of office reply.  Tuesday he replyed with," I will be looking into this" even though it was his email in the first place.  Gloria had not received the email either and had rung the office and spoken to someone who said Lewis is on leave.  She asked what all the rush was about and said we have to get it through and passed as the trees have to be down before March.  It is bird breeding season and the end of the financial year!!
The birds are already starting to nest on the Vale and we have to get some photographic evidence.
John wanted to know what happens if Planning turns it down.  They will go to the Secretary of State.  It could be turned down on particular grounds and they will go away and redress this part of the application and resubmit it a month later.  A private company can appeal against decision made by the Council to build something on Council Land.  A private company is no different from a private individual.  We all have the same rights and the right to appeal.  Alan said we should apply for Nutsford Vale to be a Rule 6 party.  They have to take our opinions into consideration.  Steve said he got a letter back from the Secretary of States office and the woman is supposed to be keeping us informed.  The Liberal Democate's and Danny got a similar letter.
Cassie said one of the new documents of a drawing of the school site was dated 9/1/2017 and this was before the consultations.  It wasnt supposed to exist on that date.  It seems unfair that the Council and Builders can see the objections raised but we can't.  Steve said it shouldn't be going to planning yet as the test results of the new tests are not back yet.  Cassie said we are not going to change the utterly corrupt way they are doing this what we can do is to badger and annoy them as this seems effective.  She mentioned the site hours are different from what had been spoken about at the consultation.  They are parking at Mellands and moving heavy plant machinery around the corner at Matthews Lane which they say will take 4 minutes at 7.30 am??
Bernie has asked for several or at least one of the Friends of group to speak at Planning.  Alan has already written 1000 words.  Ally said it should be an authentic Manc who speaks on behalf of the group but as it was pointed out he made such a good presentation at the Scrutiny meeting.  He then said he would speak.  
Suzanne has emailed Luftner Rahman about the questions that were put to him at the meeting at the Town Hall.  She asked for another meeting.  At the first meeting Luftner did not know what he was talkng about.  Barrie said he was in two minds about attending any meeting he beckoned us to.  Cassie said she would go and bill him for time wasted away from work.  
Steve has written to Andy Burnham about homelessness but only mentioned Nutsford Vale at the end by saying projects could be funded by the money that had  been wasted on testing the Vale.
Cassie mentioned that youths were trying to fire fireworks towards The Grange and Gorton Mount Primary on New Year's Eve and she had called the police.  Someone had lit a fire near to the first bench at Bickerdike Avenue and melted the tarmac before Christmas.  Steve said we have had more antisocial behaviour since we have been fighting the Council but Ally thought it was due to poverty and the lack of money as regarding the tyre company dumping they would legally have to pay.    Claire is fed up of taxi drivers urinating into crisp packets and then she has to pick them up at the litter pick.  Rita said to report them to the Taxi Licencing office, the Taxi firm or the Council.  Christine said the back of her house was used as a toilet and for dumping and Ally commented on the mouldy bread that had been dumped in an obscure spot.
Steve asked why do Laings and Seddons who are tax haven offshore companies keep getting all the large building projects.  He mentioned ARUP being in bed with the Council too with the type of projects they had completed in the City.  Marie said it would be difficult have a totally neutral Company to oversee Rambols tests as ARUP were working for the Council not us and the Council would have to trust whoever did the work and professionally she felt they had done a good job which really wasn't in dispute.  Marie said she knew we were really suspicious but as she had worked for various companies she knew ARUP had been given a brief by the Council and they had in her mind done that job.  Mark said it was a tick box exercise.  Steve said we have told them how to do their job and Rita said we had spoon fed them all the way from the beginning.  Marie said they say they are going to make it better and protect everyone and because the Council doesn't have any money for environment schemes it has to come out of the school budget.  It will be better than it is now even if only a small bit better.  Marie says we can't argue against how they mitigate everything but to concentrate on the loss of green space, traffic etc and Bernie was in agreement because whatever they do they cannot change the fact that they are land grabbing nearly half of the Vale.
Cassie asked about the underground pooling behind Ringwood Avenue.  Rita said it was already culvated and there is already heavy planting there which they will take out and replace with saplings.  The vegetation soaks up excess water.  Rita and Bernie door knocked on Ringwood and met nearly all of the residents some of whom were old and had alzheimers.  Some people who were not interested in the build initially changed their minds and actually wrote to planning to object.
Rita and Barrie met Eileen Jenson of the Save Heald Green green belt.  The Seashell Trust have a school in Stockport and they want to sell the land for housing.  She said they had an impromptu whip round at one of their meetings and raised £3000 in 10 minutes.  Eileen offered that if planning is passed she will give us some advice about calling in the application.  She was very enthusiatic and half an hour after the meeting see was sending us emails.
Barrie asked Cassie would it be possible to create a space on the website where people could leave comments and the information saved.  She said she could.  Rita said the Council were keeping a close eye on the website and what people were putting on Facebook.  We would pool are thoughts next week instead.
Mavis said there was a bigger issue than Nutsford Vale and the Council needed to be kicked into caring about anything ie problems with refuse collections and the whole City suffers from inertia.  The mantra seems to be if you want something doing do it yourself.
Russell Meehan is doing a poppy mural in Didsbury Park, Sandhurst Road.  Seeds have been provided from Flanders Fields which will look lovely later in the year.  He also did a mural on the underpass in Debdale and on the Coffee Pot in Town.
The council are shutting 1 in 4 bowling greens, if they have 2 it will become 1.  Greenbank bowling green may be going as has the one behind the Bluebell and the one in Crowcroft Park already.  Mavis volunteered at the World Squash Championships in December and normally they get a £5 vochure for hot food but this year they were told there would be no hot food as the volunteers did not want it which was news to them.  She was really annoyed because instead of saying it was due to keeping the price at £5 they were told it was "your fault".

Yesterday we found out that the Planning Committe will be making a decision on Nutsford Vale Country Park at a meeting at the Town Hall next Thursday 11th January, 2018 at 2.00 pm.
If you can possibly make this meeting please try to come as the more we show that the community is behind saving Nutsford Vale the better.

Next Scheduled Meeting:                        Wednesday 10th January, 2018
                                                                       @ Blue Bell Inn, Levenshulme 
[bookmark: _GoBack]                                                                        @ 6.30 pm
